Memorandum

Date: 

March 21, 2022.

To:

Mayor and Council

From:

Community Development

Subject: 
PZ 22—008. Variance Request. 5550 and 5556 Story Road. To consider Variance Requests to the following sections of Unified Development Code: Table 2-2 to reduce side setbacks; Sec. 15 – 108 (a) to reduce the minimum required conservation area for a Conservation Subdivision.  
Action:  


A motion to APPROVE with the following conditions:
1. Variance to reduce side setbacks from 10 feet to 5 feet to accommodate the development of a conservation subdivision within a R-15 zoning district.

2. Variance to reduce the minimum required permanently protected open space (conservation area) for a Conservation Subdivision from 40% to 20% of the site’s acreage. 
3. At the time of Land Disturbance Permitting, individual lots will be reviewed for potential drainage issues withing the side setbacks.
So motioned, this 21st day of March 2022.








_________________________









Albert Thurman, Mayor









__________________________








Patrick Bordelon, Council Member









___________________________









Doris Dawkins, Council Member









___________________________







              Patricia Wisdom, Council Member









___________________________









Henry Lust, Council Member









___________________________









Dwayne Green, Council Member

Attest: _________________________________


Kelly Axt, City Clerk
